
 

 

 
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Michael C. Van Milligen, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Bee Branch Watershed Flood Mitigation Project, HUD National Disaster 

Resilience Competition Grant, Infrastructure, Contract Award for General 
Administration Services 

 
DATE: January 11, 2017 
 
 
 
City Engineer Gus Psihoyos recommends City Council approval of the execution of a 
contract with East Central Intergovernmental Association (ECIA) to provide general 
grant administration services related to the City’s use of $23,309,600 in Community 
Development Block Grant Program Disaster Recovery – National Disaster Resiliency 
funds for infrastructure improvements associated with the Bee Branch Watershed Flood 
Mitigation Project. 
 
I concur with the recommendation and respectfully request Mayor and City Council 
approval. 
 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Michael C. Van Milligen 
 
 
MCVM:jh 
Attachment 
cc: Crenna Brumwell, City Attorney 
 Cindy Steinhauser, Assistant City Manager 
 Teri Goodmann, Assistant City Manager 
 Gus Psihoyos, City Engineer 


